

Daniel M. Knapik, CET

Principal/Director of Multi-media Group Services

Experience Summary:

Mr. Knapik has 21 years of experience in the field of occupational safety and health. Mr. Knapik serves as the director of multi-media group services. This service group is responsible for industrial hygiene and safety services for construction and industry, facilities environmental services which encompasses a broad range of environmental reporting and inspection work, mold and indoor air services.

In addition he also serves as the director of training and education services with ECS, and is responsible for managing the Corporate Training Center. The Training Center is accredited as an asbestos and lead paint abatement training provider by the states of Massachusetts, Connecticut. The Training Center also conducts regulatory compliance training in accordance with various Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA), Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), and Department of Transportation (DOT) regulations. As the Director, Mr. Knapik is responsible for the development of courses and their materials as well as the approval of instructors that teach for the Training Center. The ECS Training Center trains over 1500 persons per year.

Mr. Knapik also serves as the corporate safety director for ECS. In this role he is responsible for staff training of approximately 150 employees each year and safety and health policy development.

Mr. Knapik is also an adjunct instructor for the OSHA Training Institute, New England.

Professional Development:

OSHA TRAINING INSTITUTE, New England, Manchester, New Hampshire

- > Scaffold Users Course, 1998
- > Permit-Required Confined Space Entry, 1998
- > OSHA Guide to Voluntary Compliance in the Industrial Hygiene Area, 1996
- > Machinery and Machine Guarding Standards, 1996
- > Trainer Course in Occupational Safety and Health Standards for the Construction Industry, 1996/Update Courses: 2000/2004, 2008
- > Trainer Course in Occupational Safety and Health Standards for the General Industry, 1996/Update Courses: 2000/2003/2007

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, United States Fire Administration

- > Basic Incident Command System (IS-195), July 2004
- > Hospital Emergency Response Training for Mass Casualty Incidents Train-the-Trainer Course, June 2005.

NATIONAL SPILL CONTROL SCHOOL, Texas A&M, Corpus Christi, TX

- > Oil Spill Management including NIIMS ICS I-100 and ICS I-200, 2004

Years of Experience: 21

Education:

B.A. Political Science, 1989
Fairfield University

Minor: Secondary Social Science
Education (Teacher certifications
held in MA and CT)

Licenses:

- > Certified Environmental
Trainer, # 98-753
- > Certified in Management and
Transportation of Hazardous
Materials and Waste
- > Certified in Occupational
Safety and Health

Certificates:

- > OSHA 40-Hour HAZWOPER
- > Current 8-Hour Refresher

Skills and Abilities:

- > Project Management
- > Community Outreach/Public
Participation
- > Regulatory Compliance
Planning
- > State Regulatory Experience
- > Federal Regulatory
Experience
- > Subcontractor Oversight
- > Field Supervision
- > On-Site Screening
- > Industrial Hygiene Surveys
- > Occupational Safety and
Health Evaluations
- > Regulator Training

Professional Development continued:

- > 40-Hour Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response (29 CFR 1910.120), con-test, inc., 1989
- > Lead-Based Paint Encapsulation Training, The Aulson Company, 1995
- > C-3 Supervisor/Competent Person Training for Deleading of Industrial Structures, The Society for Protective Coatings (SSPC), 2003
- > Dangerous Goods Seminar, Federal Express, 2002
- > Advanced Instructional Technology, National Environmental Training Association, 2002
- > Radiation Safety and Monitoring, Measurement Technology and Machine Maintenance of the NITON XRF Spectrum Analyzer, NITON Corp., 2001
- > Building Electrical Inspection, National Technology Transfer, Inc. (Code Division), 2000
- > OSHA Construction Safety/Fall Protection Course, The Home Builders Association of Western MA, 1995
- > OSHA Lead in Construction, Train-the-Trainer, Steel Structures Painting Council, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 1994
- > Effective Instructional Delivery, National Environmental Training Association, Phoenix, Arizona, 1994
- > Industrial Deleading Tutorial, Steel Structures Painting Council, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 1993
- > Radiation Safety Training Program, Scitec Corporation, Kennewick, Washington, 1992
- > EPA-Model Lead Inspector/Risk Assessor Course, Georgia Technical Research Institute, Atlanta, Georgia, 1992
- > NIOSH 582 Equivalency, Evaluating Airborne Asbestos Dust, McCrone Research Institute, Chicago, Illinois, 1992
- > EPA Model Lead Paint Abatement for Supervisors/Contractors Course, Con-Test, Inc., East Longmeadow, Massachusetts, 1992
- > The Role of Government, Medicine, and Law in Childhood Lead Paint Poisoning, The Harvard Educational Resource Center for Occupational Safety and Health, Cambridge, Massachusetts, 1991
- > MA Lead Supervisor Refresher, ECS, June 2000

Employment History:

Environmental Compliance Services, Inc., Agawam, MA, January 2000 to Present –
Principal/Director of Training and Education Services
Knapik Consulting Services, Inc., 1996 to 1999 – President
The Aulson Company, Inc., 1995 to 1996 - Project Manager, Safety and Training Department
Con-Test, Inc., 1987 to 1994.
 Manager, Industrial Hygiene Training Services (1994)
 Primary Instructor (1990 to 1993)
 Industrial Hygienist (1987 to 1990)